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Matilda Sanders

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com]
Sent: Friday, May 05, 2006 10:40 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 041269-TP

Attachments: 2006-05-04, 041269, Notice of Change of Address for B. Mutschelknaus.pdf

The person responsible for this electronic filing is:

Norman H. Horton, Jr.
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P.O. Box 1876

Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876
(850) 222-0720
nhorton@lawfla.com

The Docket No. is 041269-TP - BellSouth Generic Proceeding

This is being filed on behalf of NewSouth Communications Corp., NuVox Communications, Inc. and Xspedius Communications,
LLC

Total Number of Pages is 5
Notice of Change of Address

Ann Bassett
Messer, Caparelio & Self, P.A.
Phone: 850-201-5225
abassett@lawfla.com
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ORIGINAY

LAW OFFICES

Messer, Caparello 8 SeH

A Professional Association

Poist-Office Box 1876
Tallzshassee, Florida 32302-1876

Taternet: wwwlawfla.com

May 4, 2006

ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Blanca Bayé, Director

Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Room 110, Easley Building

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  -DocketNo. 041269-TP

Dear Ms. Bayé:

Enclosed fot filing on behalf of NewSouth Communications Cotp., NuVox Communications,

Inc. and Xspedius Communications, LLC, on behalf of its operating subsidiaries Xspedms
Management Co. Switched Services, LLC and Xspedius Management Co. of Jacksonville, LLC is
an electronic version of a Notice of Change of Address.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing.

Singerely yours,

Norman H, Horton, Jr

NHH/amb
Enclosures
ce: Parties of Record

DOWNTOWN OFFICE, 215 South Monroe Street, Suite Z01 » Tallshassce, Fl 32301 « Phone (850) 222-0720 + Fax (850) 224-4359
NORTHEAST OFFICE, 3116 Capital Circle, NE, Suite 5 + Tallahiassee, F1 32308 + Phone (850) 668-6246 + Fax (850) 668-5613
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ORIGINAL

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition to establish generic docket to | DOCKET NO. 041269-TP
consider amendments to interconnection

agreements resulting from changes in law, | Filed: May 4, 2006

by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS
This is to advise you that, effective April 17, 2006, Collier Shannon Scott, PLLC,
has merged with Kelley Drye & Warren LLP, resulting in our name change to Kelley
Drye & Warren LLP. However, the firm’s D.C. office is doing business as Kelley Drye
Collier Shanmon.
Please note this change in the agency’s service lists for this case, and list the
contact information for Brad Mutschelknaus as follows:
Kelley Drye Collier Shannon
3050 K Street, N.W., Suite 400
‘Washington, DC 20007

Telephone: (202) 342-8539
Fax: (202) 342-8451

Respectfully Submitted.

Norman H. H@rton, Jr.
Florida Bar No.: 156386

E. Gary Early

Florida Bar No,: 325147

MESSER, CAPARELLO & SELF, P. A.
Post Office Box 1876

Tallahassee, FL. 32302-1876
Telephone:  (850) 222-0720
Facsimile: (850) 224-4359
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FPSC-COMMISSION CLFRX




John J. Heitmann

Brad E. Mutschelknaus

Scott A. Kassman

Garret Hargrave

KELLEY DRYE COLLIER SHANNON
3050 K Street, N.W. Fourth Floor
Washington, D.C. 20007

Telephone:  (202) 342-8400
Facsimile:  (202) 342-8451

Counsel for Intervenors




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served on the following parties by

electronic mail and U. S, Mail this 4* day of May, 2006,

Adam Teitzman, Esq.

Office of General Counsel, Room 370
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd,
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Mr, Michael Barrett

Competitive Markets and Enforceinent
Florida Public Service Commtission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Meredith Mays

¢/o Nancy H. Sims

BellSouth Telecommunications; Ine,
150 South Montoe Street, Suite-400
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

James Meza, 11, Esq:

¢/o-Nancy H, Sims

BellSouth Telecommiunications, Ic.
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Michael A. Gross
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs
& Regulatory Counsel

Florida Cable Telecommunications-Assog.; Inc.

246 E. 6™ Avenue
Tallahassee; FL 32303

Kenneth A, Hoffiman, Esqg.

Martin P. M¢Donnell, Esq.

Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffinan, P.A.
P.O. Box 551

Tallahassee, FL 32302

Dana Shaffer

X0 Communications, Ihc.
105 Mdlloy Street, Suite 300
Nashville, TN 37201

Wanda Montano
Terry Rorine

US LEC Corp.

6801 Morrison Blvd.
Charlotte, NC 28211

Dorina Canzano McNulty, Esq.

MCI

1203 Governors Square Blvd, Suite 201
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

De O'Roark, Esq.

Mci

6 Concourse Parkway, Suite 600
Atlanta, GA 30328

Tracy W, Hatch

Senior Attorney

AT&T

101 N. Monroe Street, Suite 700
Tallahassee, FL, 32301

Sonia Daniels

Docket Manager

AT&T

1230 Peachtree Street; NE, 4™ Floor
Atlanta; GA 30309

Marva Brown Johnsen

Supra Telecommunications and nformation
Systems; Inc.

General Cotnsel

2901 SW 149™ Avenus; Suite 300

Miramar, FL. 33027

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond & Sheehan, P.A,
118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Nanette Edwatds

ITC DeltaCom Communications, Inc:
7037 Old Madison Pike, Suite 400
Huntsville, AL 35806

Matt Feil

Florida Digital Network, Inc.
2301 Lugien Way, Suite 200
Magitland FL 32751-7025

Susan Masterton

Sprint Conuhunications Company Limited Partnership
P;0. Box 2214

Tallahassee, FL- 32316-2214

Alan C. Gold

Alan C. Gold, P.A.

1320 South Dixie Highway, Suite 870
Coral Gables, FL. 33146




Scott L. Porter
Regulatory Counsel
Level 3 Communications
One Technology Ceriter
Tulsa, OK 74103

Raymond O. Manasco
Gainesville Regiorial Utilities
P.O. Box 147117, Station A-138
Gainesville, FL 32614-7117

Jody Lamar Finklea

Associate General Counsel
Florida Municipdl Powet Agency
P.O. Box 3029 :
Tallahassee, FL 32315-3209

Mr. Herb Bornack

CEO

Orlando Telephorie Systems, Inc.
4558 SW 35" Street, Suite 100
Orlando; FL. 32811

Jonathan'S. Marashlian, Fsq.

The Helenin Law Group, LLLP
8180 Greensboro Drive, Suite 700
McLean, VA 22102

Gene E. Watkins

Covad Communications Co.

1230 Peachiree St., NE, Suite 1900
Atlanta, GA 30309

Chatles Guyton; Esq.

Squire, Sanders & Dempsey, LLP
215 8. Moriroe St;, Suite:601
Tallahdssee, FL.32301-1804

Norman H. Hortbh, o




